

## RULES OF THE ASSOCIATION BAYSIDE TOY LIBRARY INCORPORATED

#### 1.Name

The name of the incorporated association is Bayside Toy Library Incorporated (in these Rules called "the Association").

## 2. Statement of Purposes

The objectives of the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated shall be to—

- (a) Run a community toy library in Bayside
- (b) Encourage families to play together by raising the awareness of the importance and value of play
- (c) Provide quality advice on the selection of play materials

#### 3. Definitions

(1) In these Rules, unless the contrary intention appears—

committee means the committee of management of the Association;

financial year means the year ending on 30 September;

**general meeting** means a general meeting of members convened in accordance with rule 12;

member means a member of the Association;

**ordinary member** of the committee means a member of the committee who is not an officer of the Association under rule 21;

Regulations means regulations under the Act;

relevant documents has the same meaning as in the Act;

the Act means the Associations Incorporation Act 1981.



- (2) In these Rules, a reference to the Secretary of an Association is a reference—
  - (a) if a person holds office under these Rules as Secretary of the Association to that person; and
  - (b) in any other case, to the public officer of the Association.

#### 4. Alteration of the rules

These Rules and the statement of purposes of the Association must not be altered except in accordance with the Act.

#### 5. Membership, entry fees and subscription

- (1) Membership is open to all members of the community according to the rules of the Constitution.
- (2)A person who applies and is approved for membership as provided in these Rules is eligible to be a member of the Association on payment of the joining fee and annual subscription payable under these Rules.
- (3)A person who is not a member of the Association at the time of the incorporation of the Association (or who was a member at that time but has ceased to be a member) must not be admitted to membership unless he or she applies for membership in accordance with subrule (4); and
- (4)An application of a person for membership of the Association must—
  - (a) be made in writing in the form set out in Appendix 1; and
  - (b) be lodged with the Secretary of the Association or Delegate; and
  - (c) include the sum payable under these Rules as the joining fee and the first year's annual subscription.
- (5) The Secretary or delegate must within 28 days after receipt of the amounts referred to in subrule (5) enter the applicant's name in the register of members.



- (6)An applicant for membership becomes a member and is entitled to exercise the rights of membership when his or her entrance and membership fees are fully paid.
- (7) If the committee rejects an application, the committee must, as soon as practicable, notify the applicant in writing that the application has been rejected.
- (8) A right, privilege, or obligation of a person by reason of membership of the Association—
  - (a) is not capable of being transferred or transmitted to another person; and
  - (b) terminates upon the cessation of membership whether by death or resignation or otherwise.
- (9) The entrance fee is the relevant amount set out in Appendix 4 and is subject to review by the Committee on an annual basis.
- (10)The annual subscription is the relevant amount set out in Appendix 4 and is payable in advance on or before the member's joining date each year. This is subject to review by the committee on an annual basis.

## 6.Register of members

- (1)The Secretary or delegate must keep and maintain a register of members containing—
  - (a) the name and address of each member; and
  - (b) the date on which each member's name was entered in the register.



## 7. Ceasing membership

- (1)A member of the Association who has paid all moneys due and payable by a member to the Association may resign from the Association by giving a verbal resignation to the Coordinator.
- (2) After the resignation is submitted referred to in subrule (1)—
  - (a) the member ceases to be a member; and
  - (b) the Secretary must record in the register of members the date on which the member ceased to be a member.

## 8. Discipline, suspension and expulsion of members

- (1)Subject to these Rules, if the committee is of the opinion that a member has refused or neglected to comply with these Rules, or has been guilty of conduct unbecoming a member or prejudicial to the interests of the Association, the committee may by resolution—
  - (a) suspend that member from membership of the Association for a specified period; or
  - (b) expel that member from the Association; or
  - (c) fine that member an amount not exceeding \$500
- (2) A resolution of the committee under subrule (1) does not take effect unless—
  - (a) at a meeting held in accordance with subrule (3), the committee confirms the resolution; and
  - (b) if the member exercises a right of appeal to the Association under this rule, the Association confirms the resolution in accordance with this rule.
- (3)A meeting of the committee to confirm or revoke a resolution passed under subrule (1) must be held not earlier than 14 days, and not later than 28 days, after notice has been given to the member in accordance with subrule (4).



- (4)For the purposes of giving notice in accordance with subrule (3), the Secretary must, as soon as practicable, cause to be given to the member a written notice
  - (a) setting out the resolution of the committee and the grounds on which it is based; and
  - (b) stating that the member, or his or her representative, may address the committee at a meeting to be held not earlier than 14 days and not later than 28 days after the notice has been given to that member; and
  - (c) stating the date, place and time of that meeting; and
  - (d) informing the member that he or she may do one or both of the following—(i)attend that meeting;
    - (ii)give to the committee before the date of that meeting a written statement seeking the revocation of the resolution; and
  - (e) informing the member that, if at that meeting, the committee confirms the resolution, he or she may, not later than 48 hours after that meeting, give the Secretary a notice to the effect that he or she wishes to appeal to the Association in general meeting against the resolution.
- (5)At a meeting of the committee to confirm or revoke a resolution passed under subrule (1), the committee must—
  - (a) give the member, or his or her representative, an opportunity to be heard; and
  - (b) give due consideration to any written statement submitted by the member; and
  - (c) determine by resolution whether to confirm or to revoke the resolution.



- (6) If at the meeting of the committee, the committee confirms the resolution, the member may, not later than 48 hours after that meeting, give the Secretary a notice to the effect that he or she wishes to appeal to the Association in general meeting against the resolution.
- (7)If the Secretary receives a notice under subrule (6), he or she must notify the committee and the committee must convene a general meeting of the Association to be held within 21 days after the date on which the Secretary received the notice.
- (8) At a general meeting of the Association convened under subrule (7)—
  - (a) no business other than the question of the appeal may be conducted; and
  - (b) the committee may place before the meeting details of the grounds for the resolution and the reasons for the passing of the resolution; and
  - (c) the member, or his or her representative, must be given an opportunity to be heard; and
  - (d) the members present must vote by secret ballot on the question whether the resolution should be confirmed or revoked.
- (9) A resolution is confirmed if, at the general meeting, not less than two-thirds of the members vote in person, or by proxy, in favour of the resolution. In any other case, the resolution is revoked.

## 9. Disputes and mediation

- (1) The grievance procedure set out in this rule applies to disputes under these Rules between—
  - (a) a member and another member; or
  - (b) a member and the Association.



- (2) The parties to the dispute must meet and discuss the matter in dispute, and, if possible, resolve the dispute within 14 days after the dispute comes to the attention of all of the parties.
- (3) If the parties are unable to resolve the dispute at the meeting, or if a party fails to attend that meeting, then the parties must, within 10 days, hold a meeting in the presence of a mediator.
- (4) The mediator must be—
  - (a) a person chosen by agreement between the parties; or
  - (b) in the absence of agreement—
    - (i) in the case of a dispute between a member and another member, a person appointed by the committee of the Association; or
    - (ii) in the case of a dispute between a member and the Association, a person who is a mediator appointed or employed by the Dispute Settlement Centre of Victoria (Department of Justice).
- (5)A member of the Association can be a mediator.
- (6) The mediator cannot be a member who is a party to the dispute.
- (7) The parties to the dispute must, in good faith, attempt to settle the dispute by mediation.
- (8) The mediator, in conducting the mediation, must—
  - (a) give the parties to the mediation process every opportunity to be heard; and
  - (b) allow due consideration by all parties of any written statement submitted by any party; and
  - (c) ensure that natural justice is accorded to the parties to the dispute throughout the mediation process.



- (9) The mediator must not determine the dispute.
- (10)If the mediation process does not result in the dispute being resolved, the parties may seek to resolve the dispute in accordance with the Act or otherwise at law.

## 10. Annual general meetings

- (1)The committee must convene an annual general meeting of the Association to be held within 5 months after the end of each financial year.
- (2)The notice convening the annual general meeting must specify that the meeting is an annual general meeting.
- (3) The ordinary business of the annual general meeting shall be—
  - (a) to confirm the minutes of the previous annual general meeting and of any general meeting held since that meeting; and
  - (b) to receive from the committee reports upon the transactions of the Association during the last preceding financial year; and
  - (c) to elect officers of the Association and the ordinary members of the committee; and
  - (d) to receive and consider the statement submitted by the Association in accordance with section 30(3) of the Act.
- (4)The annual general meeting may conduct any special business of which notice has been given in accordance with these Rules.

## 11. Special general meetings

(1) In addition to the annual general meeting, any other general meetings may be held in the same year.



- (2) All general meetings other than the annual general meeting are special general meetings.
- (3) The committee may, whenever it thinks fit, convene a special general meeting of the Association.
- (4)The committee must, on the request in writing of members representing not less than 5 per cent of the total number of members, convene a special general meeting of the Association.
- (5) The request for a special general meeting must—
  - (a) state the objects of the meeting; and
  - (b) be signed by the members requesting the meeting; and
  - (c) be sent to the address of the Secretary.
- (6)If the committee does not cause a special general meeting to be held within one month after the date on which the request is sent to the address of the Secretary, the members making the request, or any of them, may convene a special general meeting to be held not later than 3 months after that date.
- (7) If a special general meeting is convened by members in accordance with this rule, it must be convened in the same manner so far as possible as a meeting convened by the committee and all reasonable expenses incurred in convening the special general meeting must be refunded by the Association to the persons incurring the expenses.

## 12. Special business

All business that is conducted at a special general meeting and all business that is conducted at the annual general meeting, except for business conducted under the rules as ordinary business of the annual general meeting, is deemed to be special business.



## 13. Notice of general meetings

- (1)The Secretary of the Association, at least 14 days, or if a special resolution has been proposed at least 21 days, before the date fixed for holding a general meeting of the Association, must cause to be sent to each member of the Association, a notice stating the place, date and time of the meeting and the nature of the business to be conducted at the meeting.
- (2)Any notice that is required to be given to a member, by or on behalf of the Association, under these Rules may be given by electronic transmission (email). No business other than that set out in the notice convening the meeting may be conducted at the meeting.
- (3)A member intending to bring any business before a meeting may notify in writing, or by electronic transmission, the Secretary of that business, who must include that business in the notice calling the next general meeting.

## 14. Quorum at general meetings

- (1)No item of business may be conducted at a general meeting unless a quorum of members entitled under these Rules to vote is present at the time when the meeting is considering that item.
- (2) Four members personally present (being members entitled under these Rules to vote at a general meeting) constitute a quorum for the conduct of the business of a general meeting.
- (3)If, within half an hour after the appointed time for the commencement of a general meeting, a quorum is not present—
  - (a) in the case of a meeting convened upon the request of members—the meeting must be dissolved; and
  - (b) in any other case—the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week at the same time and (unless another place is specified by



the Chairperson at the time of the adjournment or by written notice to members given before the day to which the meeting is adjourned) at the same place.

(4) If at the adjourned meeting the quorum is not present within half an hour after the time appointed for the commencement of the meeting, the members personally present (being not less than 3) shall be a quorum.

## 15. Presiding at general meetings

- (1)The President, or in the President's absence, another member of the committee, shall preside as Chairperson at each general meeting of the Association.
- (2) If the President is absent from a general meeting, or are unable to preside, the members present must select one of their number to preside as Chairperson.

## 16.Adjournment of meetings

- (1) The person presiding may, with the consent of a majority of members present at the meeting, adjourn the meeting from time to time and place to place.
- (2)No business may be conducted at an adjourned meeting other than the unfinished business from the meeting that was adjourned.
- (3) If a meeting is adjourned for 14 days or more, notice of the adjourned meeting must be given in accordance with rule 12.
- (4)Except as provided in subrule (3), it is not necessary to give notice of an adjournment or of the business to be conducted at an adjourned meeting.

## 17. Voting at general meetings

- (1)Upon any question arising at a general meeting of the Association, a member has one vote only.
- (2) All votes must be given personally or by proxy.



- (3)In the case of an equality of voting on a question, the Chairperson of the meeting is entitled to exercise a second or casting vote.
- (4)A member is not entitled to vote at a general meeting unless all moneys due and payable by the member to the Association have been paid, other than the amount of the annual subscription payable in respect of the current financial year.

## 18.Poll at general meetings

- (1) If at a meeting a poll on any question is demanded by not less than 3 members, it must be taken at that meeting in such manner as the Chairperson may direct and the resolution of the poll shall be deemed to be a resolution of the meeting on that question.
- (2)A poll that is demanded on the election of a Chairperson or on a question of an adjournment must be taken immediately and a poll that is demanded on any other question must be taken at such time before the close of the meeting as the Chairperson may direct.

## 19. Manner of determining whether resolution carried

If a question arising at a general meeting of the Association is determined on a show of hands—

- (a) a declaration by the Chairperson that a resolution has been—
  - (i)carried; or
  - (ii)carried unanimously; or
  - (iii)carried by a particular majority; or
  - (iv)lost; and
- (b) an entry to that effect in the minute book of the Association—



is evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of, or against, that resolution.

#### 20.Proxies

- (1)Each member is entitled to appoint another member as a proxy by notice given to the Secretary no later than 24 hours before the time of the meeting in respect of which the proxy is appointed.
- (2) The notice appointing the proxy must be—
  - (a) for a meeting of the Association convened under rule 8(7), in the form set out in Appendix 2; or
  - (b) in any other case, in the form set out in Appendix 3.

## 21. Committee of management

- (1) The affairs of the Association shall be managed by the committee of management.
- (2)The committee—
  - (a) shall control and manage the business and affairs of the Association; and
  - (b) may, subject to these Rules, the Act and the Regulations, exercise all such powers and functions as may be exercised by the Association other than those powers and functions that are required by these Rules to be exercised by general meetings of the members of the Association; and
  - (c) subject to these Rules, the Act and the Regulations, has power to perform all such acts and things as appear to the committee to be essential for the proper management of the business and affairs of the Association.
- (3) Subject to section 23 of the Act, the committee shall consist of—
  - (a) the officers of the Association; and



(b) at least two ordinary members each of whom shall be elected at the annual general meeting of the Association in each year.

#### 22.Office holders

- (1) The officers of the Association shall be—
  - (a) a President
  - (b) a Vice President
  - (c) a Treasurer; and
  - (d) a Secretary.
- (2) The provisions of rule 23, so far as they are applicable and with the necessary modifications, apply to and in relation to the election of persons to any of the offices referred to in subrule (1).
- (3) Each officer of the Association shall hold office until the annual general meeting next after the date of his or her election but is eligible for re election.
- (4)In the event of a casual vacancy in any office referred to in subrule (1), the committee may appoint one of its members to the vacant office and the member appointed may continue in office up to and including the conclusion of the annual general meeting next following the date of the appointment.

## 23. Ordinary members of the committee

- (1)Subject to these Rules, each ordinary member of the committee shall hold office until the annual general meeting next after the date of election but is eligible for re-election.
- (2)In the event of a casual vacancy occurring in the office of an ordinary member of the committee, the committee may appoint a member of the Association to fill the vacancy and the member appointed shall hold office, subject to these



Rules, until the conclusion of the annual general meeting next following the date of the appointment.

## 24. Election of officers and ordinary committee members

- (1)Nominations of candidates for election as officers of the Association or as ordinary members of the committee must be—
  - (a) made verbally or in writing, agreed by two members of the Association and accompanied by the verbal or written consent of the candidate; and
  - (b) communicated to the Secretary of the Association not less than 7 days before the date fixed for the holding of the annual general meeting.
- (2)A candidate may only be nominated for one office, or as an ordinary member of the committee, prior to the annual general meeting.
- (3) If insufficient nominations are received to fill all vacancies on the committee, the candidates nominated shall be deemed to be elected and further nominations may be received at the annual general meeting.
- (4) If the number of nominations received is equal to the number of vacancies to be filled, the persons nominated shall be deemed to be elected.
- (5) If the number of nominations exceeds the number of vacancies to be filled, a ballot must be held.
- (6)The ballot for the election of officers and ordinary members of the committee must be conducted at the annual general meeting in such manner as the committee may direct.

#### 25. Vacancies

The office of an officer of the Association, or of an ordinary member of the committee, becomes vacant if the officer or member—

(a) ceases to be a member of the Association; or



- (b) becomes an insolvent under administration within the meaning of the Corporations Act; or
- (c) resigns from office by notice in writing given to the Secretary.

## 26. Meetings of the committee

- (1)The committee must meet at least 3 times in each year at such place and such times as the committee may determine.
- (2) Special meetings of the committee may be convened by the President or by any 4 members of the committee.

## 27. Notice of committee meetings

- (1) Written notice of each committee meeting must be given to each member of the committee at least 2 business days before the date of the meeting.
- (2) Written notice must be given to members of the committee of any special meeting specifying the general nature of the business to be conducted and no other business may be conducted at such a meeting.

## 28. Quorum for committee meetings

- (1)Any 4 members of the committee constitute a quorum for the conduct of the business of a meeting of the committee.
- (2) No business may be conducted unless a quorum is present.
- (3)If within half an hour of the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present—
  - (a) in the case of a special meeting—the meeting lapses;
  - (b) in any other case—the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same place and the same time and day in the following week.
- (4) The committee may act notwithstanding any vacancy on the committee.



## 29. Presiding at committee meetings

At meetings of the committee—

(a) the President or, in the President's absence, another member of the committee presides;

## 30. Voting at committee meetings

- (1)Questions arising at a meeting of the committee, or at a meeting of any subcommittee appointed by the committee, shall be determined on a show of hands or, if a member requests, by a poll taken in such manner as the person presiding at that meeting may determine.
- (2) Each member present at a meeting of the committee, or at a meeting of any subcommittee appointed by the committee (including the person presiding at the meeting), is entitled to one vote and, in the event of an equality of votes on any question, the person presiding may exercise a second or casting vote.

#### 31.Removal of committee member

- (1)The Association in general meeting may, by resolution, remove any member of the committee before the expiration of the member's term of office and appoint another member in his or her place to hold office until the expiration of the term of the first-mentioned member.
- (2)A member who is the subject of a proposed resolution referred to in subrule (1) may make representations in writing to the Secretary or President of the Association (not exceeding a reasonable length) and may request that the representations be provided to the members of the Association.
- (3)The Secretary or the President may give a copy of the representations to each member of the Association or, if they are not so given, the member may require that they be read out at the meeting.



## 32. Minutes of meetings

The Secretary of the Association must keep minutes of the resolutions and proceedings of each general meeting, and each committee meeting, together with a record of the names of persons present at committee meetings.

#### 33.Funds

- (1) The Treasurer of the Association must—
  - (a) collect and receive all moneys due to the Association and make all payments authorised by the Association; and
  - (b) keep correct accounts and records showing the financial affairs of the Association with full details of all receipts and expenditure connected with the activities of the Association.
- (2) All cheques, drafts, bills of exchange, promissory notes and other negotiable instruments must be signed by two members of the committee.
- (3)The funds of the Association shall be derived from joining fees, annual subscriptions, donations and such other sources as the committee determines.

## 34. Toy Library is Not for Profit

- (1) The assets and income of the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated shall be applied solely in furtherance of its objectives as set out in the Statement of Purposes.
- (2)No portion shall be distributed directly or indirectly to the Members of the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated except as bona fide compensation for services rendered or expenses incurred on behalf of the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated.



#### 35.Seal

- (1)The common seal of the Association must be kept on the premises of the Association or in the custody of the Secretary.
- (2)The common seal must not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority of the committee and the affixing of the common seal must be attested by the signatures either of two members of the committee or, of one member of the committee and of the public officer of the Association.

#### 36. Notice to members

Except for the requirement in rule 12, any notice that is required to be given to a member, by or on behalf of the Association, under these Rules may be given by—

- (a) delivering the notice to the member personally; or
- (b) sending it by prepaid post addressed to the member at that member's address shown in the register of members; or
- (c) facsimile transmission, if the member has requested that the notice be given to him or her in this manner; or
- (d) electronic transmission, if the member has requested that the notice be given to him or her in this manner.

#### 37. Winding up and revocation of deductible gift recipient endorsement

- (1)If the organisation is wound up or its endorsement as a deductible gift recipient is revoked, any surplus of the following assets shall be transferred to another organisation to which income tax deductible gifts can be made:
  - (a) gifts of money or property for the principal purpose of the organisation
  - (b) contributions made in relation to an eligible fundraising event held for the principal purpose of the organisation



- (c) money received by the organisation because of such gifts and contributions.
- (2)In the event that the organisation is wound up, any other surplus assets not covered by rule 37(1) remaining after dissolution of the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated shall be given to one or more incorporated or unincorporated Associations, societies, clubs, institutions, or bodies which have been formed for the purpose of caring for young children or for providing educational or social opportunities for young children but not for the purpose of trading or securing pecuniary profit for its members as is decided by:
  - (a) The members present at the general meeting at which the special resolution to wind up the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated is passed; or
  - (b) If no such decision is made, by the members of the last Committee in their absolute discretion
- (3)The selection of any recipient(s) of such surplus assets shall be decided by the Members present at the General Meeting at which the Special Resolution to wind up the Bayside Toy Library Incorporated is passed or, if no such decision is made, by the members of the last Committee
- (4)In the event of the winding up or the cancellation of the incorporation of the Association, the assets of the Association shall be given to such incorporated or unincorporated associations, societies, clubs, institutions, or bodies (or any one thereof), which have been formed for the purpose of caring for young children or for providing educational or social opportunities for young children.

## 38. Custody and inspection of books and records

(1)Except as otherwise provided in these Rules, the Secretary must keep in his or her custody or under his or her control all books, documents and securities of the Association.



- (2) All accounts, books, financial records, securities and any other relevant documents of the Association must be available for inspection free of charge by any member upon request.
- (3)A member may make a copy of any accounts, books, financial records, securities and any other relevant documents of the Association.



## APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP OF BAYSIDE TOY LIBRARY

Application form reproduced from <a href="https://baysidetoylibrary.org.au/membership/">https://baysidetoylibrary.org.au/membership/</a>, accessed on 4th June 2019.

# **Membership Application Form**



|                             |                               |               | k   |                        |  |  |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|---|------------------------|--|--|
| 1 TYPE OF A                 | NNUAL MEMB                    | FRSHIP        |   | tibrary                |  |  |
| □ Bronze                    |                               | Concession*   | 6 HOW DID YOU HEAD  | R AROUT US2            |  |  |
| Silver                      |                               | oncession*    | 6. HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT US?  ☐ Maternal Health Centre   |                        |  |  |
| ☐ Gold                      | ☐ Gold Co                     | ncession*     | ☐ New Parents Group   |                        |  |  |
| ☐ Grandparent               |                               |               | ☐ Website   |                        |  |  |
| * Valid ID and concession ( | card must be shown at applica | ation         | ☐ Facebook  |                        |  |  |
| 2. MEMBER D                 | SETAIL S                      |               | ☐ Pre-School / Kinder / Child Care  |                        |  |  |
| Z. WICHIBER L               | ETAILS                        |               | ☐ Recommendation by m   | ember                  |  |  |
| Surname: _                  |                               |               | Other   |                        |  |  |
| First Name: _               |                               |               | 7. GETTING MORE IN  | /OLVED                 |  |  |
| Relationship to child:      |                               |               | The Bayside Toy Library committee is a group of   |                        |  |  |
| reductionship to            | oma                           |               | volunteer local parents wh  |                        |  |  |
| Occupation:                 |                               |               | rely on volunteers to make it run well, <i>PLUS</i> it's a<br>great way to meet new people and help our<br>community! |                        |  |  |
| Languaga enoka              | en at home:                   |               |   |                        |  |  |
| Language spoke              | en at nome                    |               |   |                        |  |  |
| Address:                    |                               |               | Are you interested in helping with: ☐ Toy Purchasing/Maintenance ☐ Fundraising and Events                             |                        |  |  |
|                             |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |
| -                           |                               |               | ☐ Marketing and Commun  |                        |  |  |
| Tal (Mahila)                |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |
| Tel (Mobile): _             |                               |               | ☐ Distributing Posters/Flyers to MCHN etc<br>☐ Grant Applications   |                        |  |  |
| E-Mail:                     |                               |               | ☐ Website and IT support  |                        |  |  |
| _                           |                               |               | ☐ Joining the Committee (now or in future)  |                        |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | ☐ Helping with a Mini-Proj  | ect                    |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | Other / Special Skills  |                        |  |  |
| 3. SECONDR'                 | Y CONTACT (If a               | pplicable)    | 8. ROSTER DUTY  |                        |  |  |
| Name:                       |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | <ul> <li>I agree to undertake my re<br/>(min 3 duties per calenda</li> </ul>  |                        |  |  |
| Relationship to             | child:                        |               | ☐ Non-Roster Duty Levy \$90   |                        |  |  |
| Occupation:                 |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | 9. PAYMENT  |                        |  |  |
| E-Mail: _                   |                               |               | Annual Membership:  | \$                     |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | Non-Roster Duty Levy:   | \$                     |  |  |
|                             |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |
| 4. CHILDREN                 |                               |               | Total Payable:  | \$                     |  |  |
| Name/s                      | Gender                        | Date of Birth | Membership fees can be pa   |                        |  |  |
|                             | m / f                         | _'_'          | Square – onsite eftpos  |                        |  |  |
|                             | m / f                         |               | ☐ Cash – please only brir   |                        |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | ☐ Direct Debit –  | Total Sharan Inc.      |  |  |
|                             | m/f                           | _'_'          | A/C Name: Bayside Toy Library Inc;<br>BSB: 633-000;   |                        |  |  |
|                             | m / f                         | _'_'          | Account Number: 1   | 58011718               |  |  |
|                             |                               |               | Please include your full na<br>transactions.  | me in all Direct Debit |  |  |
|                             |                               |               |   |                        |  |  |

BTL Membership Application Form\_Septmeber2018.dot

Page 1 of 2





| Name:   |  |   |  |  |  |
|---|--|---|--|--|--|
| 10. CONDITIONS OF MEN   | MBERSHIP   |   |  |  |  |
| I apply for membership of the Bayside Toy Library Inc. and agree to abide with its Rules and Constitution and to indemnify the Library, its members and staff against all loss or liability, however caused, arising from any borrowing of any toys or other items. |  |   |  |  |  |
| I agree to receive communications   | s by Email, including notices of rosters and                                 | d meetings.   |  |  |  |
| I acknowledge that for safety reas responsibility as the borrower.  | ons helmets must be worn when using bik                                      | es, trikes and scooters and that this is my   |  |  |  |
| roster duties and the annual stock  |  | nembership responsibilities to participate in<br>y scheduled duty session, I will contact the<br>a duty swap. |  |  |  |
| I agree to pay the fines and fees a<br>refundable after one month from t  | is per the current schedule. I agree that me<br>the initial membership date. | mbership is not transferrable and non-  |  |  |  |
| Signed: Date:   |  |   |  |  |  |
| Please i  | return this form and payment to Ba   | yside Toy Library:  |  |  |  |
|   | sday 7pm – 9pm; Thursday, Friday<br>ocation: 212 Dendy Street, Brighto       |   |  |  |  |
|   | Mobile: 0447 985 221   |   |  |  |  |
|   | Email: info@baysidetoylibrary.   | org.au  |  |  |  |
| Office Use Only:  | Member ID:   | Expiry Date://  |  |  |  |
| Id Details: Type:   | Details:   | Photocopied: Yes / No   |  |  |  |
| MiBase Updated: Yes / No / NA New Member Info Provided: Yes / No / NA Welcome Email Sent: Yes / No / NA   |  |   |  |  |  |
| Payments: Receipt No:   | Amount Paid: \$  | Amount Outstanding: \$  |  |  |  |
| Circle Payment Method: Cash / Cheque / Direct Debit / Square Payment Confirmed:   |  |   |  |  |  |
| Other information for committee attention:  |  |   |  |  |  |
|   |  |   |  |  |  |
|   |  |   |  |  |  |
|   |  |   |  |  |  |
|   |  |   |  |  |  |
|   |  |   |  |  |  |

BTL Membership Application Form\_Septmeber2018.dot

Page 2 of 2



# FORM OF APPOINTMENT OF PROXY FOR MEETING OF ASSOCIATION CONVENED UNDER RULE 7(7)

| l,                 |   |
|--------------------|---|
|                    | (name)  |
| of                 |   |
|                    | (address)   |
| being a member     | of  |
|                    | (name of Incorporated Association)  |
| appoint            |   |
|                    | (name of proxy holder)  |
| of                 |   |
|                    | (address of proxy holder)   |
|                    |   |
|                    | of that Incorporated Association, as my proxy to vote on my behalf at the |
| appeal to the ge   | neral meeting of the Association convened under rule 7(7), to be held on– |
|                    | (date of meeting)   |
| and at any adjou   | rnment of that meeting.   |
|                    |   |
| I authorise my pr  | roxy to vote on my behalf at their discretion in respect of the following |
| resolution: [inser | t details of resolution passed under rule 7(1)]                           |
| Signed             |   |
| Date               |   |
|                    |   |



## FORM OF APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

| l,                           | (name)  |
|------------------------------|---|
| of                           | (address)   |
| being a member               | of<br>(name of Incorporated Association)  |
| appoint                      | (name of proxy holder)  |
| of                           | (address of proxy holder)   |
| _                            | of that Incorporated Association, as my proxy to vote on my behalf at the general meeting of the Association to be held on— |
|                              | (date of meeting)   |
| and at any adjou             | rnment of that meeting.   |
| My proxy is authoresolution] | orised to vote *in favour of/*against the following resolution: [insert details of  |
| Signed                       |   |
| Date                         |   |
| *Delete if not app           | olicable<br>  |



## SCHEDULE OF FEES

| MEMBERSHIP   | BORROW LIMIT (AT A TIME)  | FULL  | CONCESSION | DUTY                      |
|--------------|---|-------|------------|---------------------------|
| Bronze       | 3 toys plus 1 puzzle or game  | \$90  | \$45       | 6 hours duty or \$90 levy |
| Silver       | 6 toys plus 2 puzzles or games  | \$110 | \$55       | 6 hours duty or \$90 levy |
| Gold         | 9 toys plus 3 puzzles or games  | \$130 | \$65       | 6 hours duty or \$90 levy |
| Grandparents | 3 toys plus 1 puzzle or game<br>5 Passes to use within 12 months        | \$30  | NA         | 2 hours Duty or \$30 levy |
| School Kids  | 3 toys plus 1 puzzle or game<br>5 Passes to use within 12 months        | \$30  | NA         | 2 hours Duty or \$30 levy |
| Trial        | 3 toys plus 1 puzzle or game<br>Trail membership expires after 2 months | \$30  | NA         | NA                        |

Fees information reproduced from <a href="https://baysidetoylibrary.org.au/membership/">https://baysidetoylibrary.org.au/membership/</a>, accessed on 4th June 2019.

The committee may change these fees as agreed at an AGM